
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
3-8-2021 

 

TO:   Myles Wright, Malcom Butler, Ameen Kapadia, Jordan Wendel, 

Colin Theiler 

FROM:  Allen Burris 

SUBJECT: Status report for week 7-1-2021 to 3-7-2021 

 

I. RED FLAGS: None 

 

II. ISSUES:   

 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates): 

 

3-1-2021 

• Completed WSR 

• Held standup to check team progress. 

• Developed a way to reduce unnecessary stimuli for students taking the 

emotion quiz. Focusing on consistency of button functions, colors, and 

layout 

 

3-3-2021 

• Held standup to check team progress.  

• Created a json format to store student activity data in firebase. 

• Finished implementation of the firebase database. 

• Finished Wireframing windows.  

 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (3-8-2021 to 3-14-2021) 

 

• Finish Sprint Retrospective 

• Begin implementing coping strategies for the emotion color 

groups.  

• Implement activity tracking in the app. 

• Implement a time aspect to emotion quiz score.  
 

 

 


